PRECIOUS MMAPATI MOHLALA

ESL Teacher

- O Iksan Jeollabuk-do, 54634
- 010 9806 8275
- mohlalaprecious0@gmail.com

Patient and dedicated ESL teacher skilled at developing and promoting interactive learning within group environment. Experienced working with children (elementary and middle school) from wide array of cultural backgrounds to teach language skills. Positive educator patient with students, consistently dedicating extra time for one-on-one instruction to teach difficult lessons.



Skills

Student Evaluation

Vocabulary Enrichment

Testing and grading

Individual and group instruction

Very Good

Excellent

Excellent

Excellent



Work History

ESL teacher

ILAC Junior

- My main duties as an elementary and middle school ESL teacher are to prepare lessons and ensure that lessons are well-suited and delivered in a fun and educational way for my students
- Paying more attention to students who might be falling behind to ensure that no one is left behind
- At the end of the day, my students are able to read, write, speak and respond to English using correct grammar.
- Administered and graded tests and assignments to evaluate student progress.
- Educated students in basics of English grammar and conversational speaking.

Environmental Health Practitioner

Kopfontein Border Post, North West

2023-01 - Current

2021-08 - 2022-07

 Covid-19 screening and monitoring of cases - Inspection of trucks importing food stuffs and cosmetics to South Africa - Handling of mortal remains (imports and exports)

- Ordered additional tests and scans to further investigate concerns.
- Educated patients on treatment options, medical needs, and nonmedical options for treatments and therapy.
- TEFL Certificate The TEFL Academy Create lessons for a variety of levels from pre-intermediate to advanced level
- Make use of fitted authentic materials to teach students of different levels and age groups
- Teach grammar using the CEFR vocabulary profiler to teach different levels
- Teach pronunciation using the phonetic chart.



Education

2017-01 - 2021-04

2021-12 - 2022-05

Bachelor of Environmental Health

Surveillance and prevention of communicable diseases, environmental pollution control, vector control monitoring, food control, water quality and monitoring, epidemiology health surveillance of premises, waste management and occupational health and safety.



Certifications

2022-05

TEFL Certificate

• [Level 5 TEFL Certificate], [The TEFL Acadedemy] - [6 months]



Reading, walking and content creation

I enjoy reading novels and self-development books, after reading the books I write my personal reviews of the books. I walk to keep fit and refresh my mind in the the morning or afternoons love documenting my life in the form of videos and photographs. I share my content on Social media platforms such as Youtube, Instagram and TikTok.